Louise Bailey

From:

Sent:
Te:
Cc:

~:Subject: : T

Dear Louise,

Licensing Braintree and Uttlesford
<Licensing.Braintree.and.Uttlesford@essex.police.uk>

09 April 2020 09:32

Louise Bailey

Licensing Applications Essex

RE: Application Recelved Variation of Premlses Licence Queen Victoria Stortford

road

:'Many thanks for your email. Essex Police response to the application remains the same and there WI” be
opportunity to raise these points at the sub-committee hearing.

Kind regards
Vicky

| _Catchiminals




